TO: SUNDRY CLAIMS BOARD
COUNCIL PRESIDENT ROBERT BOLDT
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE DAVID PFAFF
MR. CLAYTON KNOTEK
MS. JOAN KNOTEK

A Sundry Claims Board Meeting is scheduled for Monday, September 20, 2021 at 7:15 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers of City Hall.

The hearing is scheduled for the following:

Ms. Mary Carocci
8429 Windsor Way
Broadview Heights, Ohio 44147

If you have any questions, please contact me at 440-526-3795.

Thank you,

David Pfaff
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07/27/2021 _— MASTER CARD
PURCHASE ORDER # ORDER DATE SALES PERSON OUR ORDER #

07/12/2021 Kimberly Rudnicki 6213476-1

ITEM # DESCRIPTION Efgsl'é%ED
1 1 0 N1027252 BLACK 60" SENATOR MAILBOX POST 80.75 80.75
1 1 0 N1021786 1812 Architectural Mailbox 62.50 62.50
Merchandise Total 143.25
Net Merchandise Total 143.25
Shipping 50.00
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David Pfaff

From: David Schroedel

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2021 3:22 PM
To: David Pfaff

Subject: RE: Damaged Mailbox

| do have that address. We put up a temporary box on 2/17/21. She bought a new box {which she received a few weeks
ago and Mike installed) but should have been given the MB policy.

David Schroedel

Director of Public Service
dschroedel@broadview-heights.org
office: (440) 717-4022

direct: (440) 526-6259

City of Broadview Heights
9543 Broadview Road
Broadview Heights, OH 44147
www.broadview-heights.org

From: David Pfaff <DPfaff@broadview-heights.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 5:05 PM

To: David Schroedel <DSchroedel@broadview-heights.org>
Subject: Damaged Mailbox

Did our staff damage a mailbox at 8429 Windsor Way last winter.

| just got a copy of an invoice in the mail wanting to be reimbursed $200.77 to replace from a Mary Carocci.

I have never spoken to, or had any other communication with this lady. Not sure how she got my name. | don’t plan on
paying, she will have to go before Sundry Claims, but just want to know if you had any information on this one.

Dave



